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74 DESCRIPTION

CONDITION : CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
’LEXCELLENT _DE’TEHIOHATED " —UNALTERED x_ORIG!NAL SITE
—GOOD  _ —RUINS ‘ XALTERED __MOVED oate 11/4/76
_FAIR " __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Built in 1903, the Ada Thompson Memorial Home is ome of Little Rock's
most important historic structures. The house has undergone few alterations
and appears much the same a3 when it wvas originally built, The architects,
Franlkk Gidb and Theodore Sandera, designed the Ada Thompson Home in a Georgian
Revival architectural style, FeT TeLrs M onnsener s

. The two and. one-half storey house with a full basement is constructed
of ®rick. The high hipped roof is characteristic of Georgian Revival archi-
tecture, Projecting from the roof are several dormers, spaced symmetrically
about the house, Tha cornice is marked by decorative brackets and dentils,

oo s el Tl
The facade of the house 13 marked by windows which feature ornate
window heads with keystones. Lugsills are of cut stome, Ther'dominant feature
of the facade is the two storey portico, supported by two palrs of fluted
capitol columna, :The hipped roof reccangular portico i3 marked by ‘orpamental
brackets and dentils on the cornica, A round ornamental window iz above
the portice. .

The main entry door is flanked by fluted lonic capitol pilasters,
Leaded glass windows flank the entry, Shutters flank tha major windews. A
feature of note cn the south elevation is the one storey sum porcia. The
north elevation contains a one storay projection, The firat floor porch
contains steps leading to the north entry. .The east elevation features a
two storey porch supported by nine square brick columns, There is a half
storey walk-dowm to the basement. Open at the first level the porch is
enclosed by scréen at tlie second floor level,

‘There aye approximately 18,200 square feet of living space in the
two and one~half floors, The main floor has four large halls each. ten feet
wide running N-S and E-W. The stairway is located at ths point wvhers the *
vide and front halls meet. Over the landing of the stalrway 1s a four-pame
sky-light., The main floor will contain a large entry hall, librrary, dining
room, recepti.on room, nusic room and powder room, ST

Tres 2T FEa T NS

The upstairs has N-S hall and E-W side hall off of which are ten

bedrooms, two bathrooms, and a fanily room,

The basement houses a kitche’ﬁ,“ﬁféax'fést"i'oi:-éli, ‘two pantries badroom,
bath and laundry rcom. The electric ele\rator conmects all three floors.

LT L N Y

Alteratians include removal of seven walls to make larger rooms.

2o,

Resting on half a block, the Ada Thompson Heworlal Nome is remarkably
well presarved and appears practically the same as when it was first cenatructed,
Most of the deors in the house are marked with bremze dedication plaques,

|
il
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A large marble plaque hangs in the front entry hall where inmscription
is as follows: !

ADA THOMPSON MEMORIAL HOME

1909
Erected Under the Beguest of
ADA THOMPSON CRUTCHUFIELD
in memory of her father and mother
Willaim Jackson and Sarah Ann Thompson
Charitable in all things, she especially
Revered and Ministered to the Aged.

BUILDING CCMMITYEE

| E. G. THOMPSON, Chairman |
H, L. REMEL S. W. REYBURN
B. W. GRESN ROBERT E. WALT
W, §. HOLT ED. CORNISH |

GIBR3 AND SANDERS, ARCHITECTS,
GED, W. FAIR, CONTRACTOR.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Quapaw Quarter disrriet, was built by donations
most prominent families,

The Ada Thompson Memorial Mome, located in Little Rock's historic

from many of Little Rock's

Founded in 1332, this home for elderly women served

a vital community service until 1376,
1ivad out thelr remaining years in this elegant home with the privacy and

comfort that would be found in their own home,

The ladies, many without any family,

The Ada Thowpson Memorial

home {3 architecturally significant in ite elegance, fine detail of design,

and icmense size,

Designed by Frank Gibd and Thecdore Sandars, two of Little

Rock's moat prominent architects, and constructed in 1909, the house reflects

the Beaux Arts tradicion,

Board of Lady Guardians,

‘Tha houza has bean remarkadly wall presarved,

This home for elderly was founded in 1832 and was initially named
01d Ladies Home of Little Rock.' On April 16, 1832, Mrs., R, L. Dodge, Mrs.
P, Jordan, Mrs. R. H. Johnson and Mrs, J, W, Peidelman was elected the first

Ag Col,

Logzan H, Roots made the first subscription

of $500, he had the privilege of naming one of the guardiams,.and hig .sel- . .
ection was Mrs, Logan H, Roots, who was duly elacted. On ;’mril 15, 1333,

by-laws for the govermment of the home weze..approyed.

On April . 1?

1333

Mra, G. H, Van Etten and Mias Sophia Crease were elected to the anrd of
Lady Guardians, . At the first meating of the Roard of Lady Guardians, at.:
the home, on April 25, 1832, Dr. R. B. Christian was elected physician of

tha home,

Miss Lauriett Aahley was the first of the,chargea, of the home to :

actually take possession of her room in the home, and she did so on March 29, 1882.

the evening of March 14, 1382,

"The Home is the outgrowth of a suggestion offered by Prof. Otis
Patten in a paper read before the Bible clud of the Presbyterian Church, on

The matter at that time was referred to a

committee to investigate and make inquiry in regard to the workings of similar
charities, and on the evening of March 23th,, at a regular meeting of the
c¢lub, a reading of the minutes showed that the committee deemed such an
inatitution both needed and practicable, so a constitntlon was adopted and
signed by members, and on the evening of April 17th. officera ware elected

and the work begun." .

unless in exceptional cases, over sixty years of age.

"This institution is intended to afford a comfortable and perma-
nenc home to white women of Little Rock of unblemished moral character and,

It is not a poor

house, but, what the name iwmplies, a quiet comfortable home for respectadle

" ——

y
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old ladies who have cutlived their near relatives and their means of support.
They are fairly supposed to have done their share of the worid’'s work, and
to be entitled to shelter and support in their declining years."!

Mfas Jane Kellogg, who sold the first home at the southwest cormner
of east Seventh and Scott Streeta, was a dominant force in the early devel-
opment of the home, ''The large house and valuable lot on which it stands
were donated to the "Home" by Miss J, C., Kellogg-formerly a teacher im Little
Roek - reserving a life annuity of $200. The house is two stories high, and
contains thirteen good-sized rooms. It was handscmely painted last fall,
and recently some of the rooms have been nicely papered."’ Her portrait
currently is displayed in the Ada Thompson home.

The name was changed to the Jane Kellogg Home for Old Ladies in
1889 following her death.

Mrs, Ada Thompson Crutchfleld, wife of a wealthy New York lawyer,
in her will eet aside a memorial of 520,000,00 for a memorial to her father
and mother. Her uncle, Mr. E. G, Thompsom was one of the esarly organizers
and officers of the 01d Ladies Home and the executor of his niece's estate
on her death in 1904. Mrs, Crutchfield is buried at Mount Holly Cemetary.®
The board accepted the monay plus interest equaling $22,3850 with the
consideration attached, that the name be changed to the Ada Thompson Memorial
Hoame,

" The old home on Seventh and Scott Streets was sold for $8,000,00
aand three lots on the comer of Twenty-first and Main Streets were purchased
for $6,000,00. The contract was let for construction of the Ada Thompson
Memorial. Home of pressed brick and stone to cost $20,600, and the plumbing, "
heating, and lighting in addition will make the bullding ceoat about $25,000,

The Ada Thompson Home was complated in 1909, Ladles moved in soon
after its completicn and it has been continuously occupied until present day,

Because of the many prominent ladies that have resided at the Ada
Thempson Home, it has been a prominent social center. Poetry readings,
singing seasions, and social gatherings have been frequent, Mrs, Margaret
Duncan, a resident of the Ada Thompaon Home, wrote a poem concerniag it:




Form No. 10.300a

(fhev 10-74)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE

: THE ADA THOMPSON HOME

There is a lovely house on the hill-top
A plcture of beauty and are,

Whose gtately walls and columns,

Speak praise for a generous heart,

A heart that gave to the world

Not juat a monument of stone

But a place where the aged finds retreat
As they walk life’s twilight alone,

Tis not a place of sadness or want,
Comfort and plenty are there,

And she who enters its portals

Should praise God for its love and care,
Her path thru' the years of youth,

May have passed thru' lovely bowers,

Or she may hava stumbled o'er jaggzed rocks,
As she toiled thru' working hours
Helping teo build a sheltered home

For those who were left to her care
Forgetting that time has a aubtle way
Of catching us in 1lts snares,

Too soon the home was empty,

Too soon the loved onea were gone,

Too soon was she left frail and weary
As the busy world rushes on,

But a hand was held out from somawhere,
A guiding hand from Cod's dome
.And it led her to the portals

Of the Ada Thompson Home.

There in her own sequestered room

Wich her treasures books and flowers,
She may pass if sha will

In peace and love, the last of life's fleeting hours.

By: Margaret H, Duncan
In recent years because of rising costs and declining occupancy,
it became necessary to sell the Home to its present owners, The eleven remaining

residents were traasferred to Presbyterian Village.

The Ada Thompson Mamorlal Home stands as a monument to the humanitar-
1an spirit of Little Rock's people.
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